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Mr, Tom Susman, Counsel 11/22/76
Administrative Practises Subcommittee
United States Senate

'lﬂhil‘tﬂl, DeCo
Dear Tom,

Please consider my emclosed letter to CIA Director Bush in connectlon with the doubts
expresscd earlier about the House assassinations select comnittee, These now are not
mere doubts., From my personmal experiemces with them that without doubt Jim Lesar will
confirm they are facts, mot questions.

fy information on the plamned CIA destructioms about which Semator Kennedy earlier
expressed his opinion comes from the House committee. 4t did not tell me it had taken
steps to prevent these destructioms during its life. as I recall the date is 12/8,

This whole thing is a miserable business,

From once suppressed records I have put together a pretty complete chaim of evidence
on what happened when JFK was killed and the CIA manipulatad LBJ, I'1l tell you more if
you want, Itk begam with the Phillips who is now the CIA's defender whem he was Mexico
City station chief, He them bypassed ey with false reports. He went to sicleorge

in the White Houso and U, Alexis Johuson in the State Departmemt. According to
arl Warren, LBJ told him that if Warred did mot take the job he kmew he should wot,
40,000,000 people could be incimerated im a war, I do have documents on all of this
pluz Earl Warren saying it om tape as he did to his staff im 2/64, This, I am sure, is
why the Warrem “ommigsion did mot imvestigate and imstead did what it could to make a
non~-ihvestigation of bullt-in comclusiom as acceptable as possible,

In its short life the record made by the House committee has become a disgrace,
To begim with Downing and Gonzalez have associated with the nuts end self-peckers only,
The one who seems to have bridged the hatreds of these contemding camps is flark lane,
fe 15 already off and ruaning with a crass commercialisation under contract with Premtice=
Hall at leaat, I am ia contact with them, With what for him ie typical gutter ethics
and morals. He imvolved NBC through Abby Manm, who has a coatract for a special on Kimg,
Beginning with some inept thievery amd extemsive improvisation, all uafactual, hes was
able to involve the King family and through it the black caucus. When it, on this mis-
information, added its weight to the efforts of the Downing and Gonzalez camps the resolu=
tion was epproved. Imcredibly emough considering the available and published record on
non-fact only,

Richard Sprague has an earmed reputation for courtroom leace and sharpmess of
uind and operation, In my opimiom he is mot deceived by Lane, fet he maintains so close
& relationship, despite what has already happemed as a result, that Gonzalez last week
told one of the best reporters that lame is virtually rumning the committee. This is my
paraphrase, From the committes staff I have confirmation of the obvious suspicion that
it is Lane who deceived the committee, through a former IJX lawyer Robert Czer, into
the false charge that unspscified records were destroyed by public authority to demy the
comnittee information about the £ing assassinatiom. The reality is that these were not
ansassination-investigation records. They were the femphis polioe intelligence-unit records.
They were deatroyed to frustrate a sult for them by a VVAY member, This was bafors there
vas a committee, It is a matter of record in federal district court in Memphi=z and in the
press. That this police wnit had Kimg umder surveillance is not new, It is in my Frame-Up,
With the nsmes of the ageatd. But this is mot assassination evidence and the committee
did lie, Sprague did it in a way that cast whjustified suspicion on the FEI when Ozer
nisinformed the committee while that session was opem. Howsver, as these self-ssekers aad
non~workers do not know, there was a cooperative arrangenent betwesm the police and the
FBI. The FEI's records are within my FOIA requests in C.i.75-1996. And remain withheld.



S

Sl Tt e BT T T e

(1 digress to update you on this sult. Un 10/8 DJ told the Court they'd process and
glve me about two volumes of 200 or more pages a week from the FBI HQ file and it only.
The week of 10/25 they did give me the 442 pages not explained this way in last week's
AP story. Since then mothing, We expect am Order whea Judge Greem has time to draft it.)

Sprague has already justified the l"ld.l.miol.ph:tl. ACLU's complaint that he is contempt=
uous of the rights of individusls. He has done this twice with Pay, th- second time after
assurances that he would mot. The whole mnkes no sense if onme restriots considera-
tion to the committes's proper purposes. Nothing improper was necessary.

Shortly after Sprague asked me to consult with him, as I did 10/20, his Ozer started
doing bad things., after 1 with Sprague he asked me to consult with others, including
Ozer, Ozer then was resentds, openly and defemsively reseniful, when I cautioned him,
the research director amd the other ataff counsel present, againet Lsing mialed by the
nuts and self-geeikors, imcluding Leme. I them knew how lane has misled the black caucus.
I received the necessary assurances irom Spregue as & precondition of cogyeration. On the
8ing case I told him amd the others that .‘:Lm and I would not and could not violate our
obligations to Hay but that short of this"we could and would be helpful. So, two days
later staff counsel Jeremy Akers was here, until 8 at night, and I gawa hin a good begine
ning, a box of records.

Meanwhile, Ozer is in touch with Jim, “e wants a rolease from “ay so they cam talk
4p Percy Forsman, This disturbed both Yim and me, in part because it is hardly a begine
ping of an investigation, in part because it will take them a long time to prepare pro-
perly and in® part because 1t intrudes into lawyer—cliemt confidentiality, We discussed
this and Jim sald he would agree to send Ray a waiver amd recommend thet he sign it on
receipt of mssuramces that “ay's rights-would be preserved., These assurances were promised
and never delivered, Then (zer phoned ¥fmx with threats and a general bulldozing attituds,
entirely ou¥ of the clear air, Jimm was waiting for the sscurances promised, Ozer gaid
he was going to go to the jall and see Hay and com» out with a waiver, His reason: they
were going to solve the orime through Foreman! The same Foreman who coerced the guilty~
Plea and nevsr iuvestigated the case at all,

I rainsed very pointed hell with Ken Brootem, staff counsel appsrently higher ia
rank than the others, By phone. Jim tolegraphed Spragus. Sprogue phoned me very apo=-
legetically 11/8 from *hiladelphia, said he agreed with me ou everything end had a
eall ian to Ozer to drems him dowm, assured ms such things should not and would.mot
happen, and m2id he was going farthur and sending me a letter to this effect., It is a
lawyer's letter in seeming to be specific whnr’ it is evasive but on the basic questions
it is specific emough, as is the one he wrote ' im, He wanted to megt with us and give
us all assuraaces personally, This mxxs was not possible uwatil last Wedneaday, 11/17.
by then againgh assured that he would do mothing iavolving Ray except through Bay's counsel,
Jim is the only one of record. ¥While he was giviag us these fulse assuromces he was drafte
ing duces tecum subposmses that imcluded another of Hay's former coumsel, the Memphis
public defender. “ay is entitled to confidemtiality in that lawyer relationship,wore
because thaot co nsel was forced om him, more than that because that counsel participated
in coerciag the guiliy plea and sven more because the them Public Defender is now the
District Attorney “emeral, with much at stake.

There i3 pretty clear commercial imvolvement om the Kyﬁ' side with “ane, There is
the inferemce of it on the JFK gide from their mnot yet asking me for anything om it
when I have dome =o much more work thaa any other and have unique files. Aside from the
wretchedness of this kind of taint lase is a wallking encyclopaedia of misinformation,
He has booby=trapsed them several times already, they know i% and they persist. I find
no explanation comsistent with honesty or integrity of purpose,

I go into this for your information.

I do mot lmow hovw to address & carbom of my letter to Bush to the proper House sub=
commdthee, 1'd eppreciate it if you would address the enclosed stamped envelope,



f Your subcommittee held joint hearings with another om biomedical and behavioral
s regsarch, 1 understand some volumes are now availeble, I would appreciate copies o
: abything you can send me, While I am mot mow able to do amything this subject I
i have an interest in it and I have a source who once had an involhent in it. used

e to live amd work near me. I knew his mjsmk older aon when he was in high school.

Ther=s is irony in the present situatiom for me. The 2/15/65 conclusion to my first
bock on the JVK assassination iz that the expected job had mot been done amd must be,
entirely in public and preferably by Congress. liow there ia a Congressional comrdttes,
the second, and I have had to detach myself from it after glving it some help. I have
written Sprague rather s about this and asked him to distribute my letter acd his
response smong the Members, The blacks in particular have been imposed upon and stand to
be hurt by all of this. The Houge leadership also was imposed upon. However, the blacks
ave less tham imnocent., I wrote Fauntroy after he infersed the FEI killed Dre Mug, ‘e
has not responded, Laaufnyu, a fine pernoon and & firat-rate reporter, saw and/or wrote
all of them and other embers of the black caucus, Yes had personal knowledge of the
miguse of what Lane stole from his work. Students with persomal kuovwledge went to see
the black “embers and gave them proof that they had been deccived and misled, Mrs. Burke
invited cme ia for a conferemce mnd to lears how to explore this further. She has not.
Whila ome may ressonably assume that with a staff “embers have confidence im their staff.,
However, 1 think ome caR as:ume that after their teeth are kdcked several times they
should teel pain,

Those who have not dome the work I have may mot easily see what is clear to me,
that unless these things are cleared up cleanly there will limger danger to candidates
for high office amd to ?reaidanta who are called ypoa to make decisions that may be
unpopular, The intimidation is now inhsrent, I regrst that others do mot werceive the
dangerg of which this is mot the only ome, others who might be of help in doing what
still cam be to reduca them, As of now there is little hope of this from the House
counittes,

And me I have told Spragus, while he is counsel, @zer is his assistant and Lane
has emy relationship at all with them, I cammot have anything to do with them,

Poors as the records of ths courts are, slow end tolerant as the bsst have been,
I stdll congider them and the vitiated Act as the best presemnt hopes.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg




